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Dear Mr Harris

Official Information Act request: Effects of Mixed Ownership Model

| acknowledge your email of 26 April, and note that you have asked for your Official
Information Act request to be dealt with as a matter of urgency.

You have asked for a list of the documents withheld in response to Mr Grainger's request.
That request is refused pursuant to s18(f] of the Act, for the reasons given in our letter to Mr
Grainger today to which you will no douht have access.

[ trust that that clarifies Mighty River Power's position in this matter.

You are of course entitled to ask the Ombudsman to investigate and review this decision in

relation to your request.

Yours sincerely

/M 0l

Glenn Rockell
Acting General Counsel
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